UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

T	_	~ 1		• •
District	nt.	(' \	m	his
District	$\mathbf{v}_{\mathbf{L}}$	-	шш	σ_{10}

		Distr	ict of C	olumbia		
JAC DC	States of Americ v. COB ZERKLE PB: XXXXXX	ca))))	Case: 1:22-mj-00060 Assigned To: Meriweather, Robin M. Assign. Date: 3/11/2022 Description: Complaint with Arrest Warrants		
		CRIMINA	AL CO	OMPLAINT		
I the compla	inant in this case				f	
	I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. On or about the date(s) of January 6, 2021 in the county of					
				efendant(s) violated:	in the	
Code Section	Code Section Offense Description					
18 U.S.C. § 1752 18 U.S.C. § 1752 18 U.S.C. § 1752 40 U.S.C. § 5104 40 U.S.C. § 5104	(a)(2)- Disorderly a (a)(4)- Engaging in (e)(2)(D)- Disorder (e)(2)(F)- Act of Ph complaint is base	I Remaining in a Re nd Disruptive Cond Physical Violence i ly Conduct in a Cap	uct in a l n a Restr itol Build he Capito	Building or Grounds, Restricted Building or Grounds, icted Building or Grounds, ling, ol Grounds or Buildings.		
M Continued	on the attached s	heet.		4		
				Complainant's signature Bret Curtis, Special Agent Printed name and title		
Attested to by the app by telephone.	licant in accorda	nce with the requ	irement	s of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1		
Date: 03/14/2	022			Judge's signature		
City and state:	Washin	gton, D.C.	A. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4.	Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistra	ate Judge	